

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

RANDY I. DORN OLD CAPITOL BUILDING • PO BOX 47200 • OLYMPIA WA 98504-7200 • http://www.k12.wa.us

IN THE MATTER OF THE EDUCATION)	
CERTIFICATE OF	")	OPP No. D07-12-119
)	
BENJAMIN KEYLIN)	FINAL ORDER
Certificate No. 221785R)	OF REVOCATION
)	

COMES NOW the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI), under the authority granted by the laws of the state of Washington, having reviewed the file of the above-referenced case, and having considered the entire evidence contained therein, does hereby revoke the Washington Education Certificate, No. 221785R, of Benjamin Keylin, based on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law set forth below:

FINDINGS OF FACT

- Benjamin Keylin was issued a Washington Education Certificate, No. 221785R, on May
 1. That certificate currently remains valid.
- 2. On December 13, 2007, the Office of Professional Practices, within OSPI, did receive information that Benjamin Keylin had been charged with third-degree rape and communication with a minor for immoral purposes in King County, WA.
- 3. On December 6, 2007, a report was filed with Bellevue Police Department alleging Benjamin Keylin had inappropriate sexual contact with a 16 year old female, and 12 an 18

BENJAMIN KEYLIN FINAL ORDER OF REVOCATION year old female, who has been diagnosed with Asperger's syndrome; Bellevue Police Report #07-13398.

- 4. On December 6, 2007, Benjamin Keylin was arrested by Bellevue Police Department with the assistance of Mercer Island Police Department. Benjamin Keylin was booked into the King County Jail.
- 5. On December 10, 2007, an Information was filed with the King County Superior Court accusing Benjamin Keylin of; Count 1, Rape in the Third Degree and Count II, Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes; King County Superior Court Case #07-1-07966-8 SEA.
- 6. On October 10, 2008, an Amended Information was filed in King County Superior Court accusing Benjamin Keylin of; Count 1, Assault in the Second Degree and Count II, Assault in the Fourth Degree; King County Superior Court Case #07-1-07966-8 SEA.
- 7. On October 10, 2008, Benjamin Keylin entered a Plea of Guilty to Count 1, Second Degree Assault, a Non-sex Offense Felony; RCW 9A.36.021(1)(E), and Count II, Fourth Degree Assault; RCW 9A.36.041.
- 8. On December 6, 2008, Benjamin Keylin was sentenced to twelve (12) months confinement with nine (9) suspended, on Count I, to run consecutively with the three (3) month confinement imposed on Count II, 12 months probation, consecutive to Community Custody imposed on Count I. Confinement to be served in King County Work/Education Program, to

BENJAMIN KEYLIN FINAL ORDER OF REVOCATION commence January 5, 2009. Benjamin Keylin is to have no contact with minors, his victims, or his victims' families, undergo a sexual deviancy evaluation by an approved evaluator, and complete any recommended treatment. Benjamin Keylin is required to pay a \$100.00 DNA collection fee; total financial obligation is \$600.00 plus restitution.

9. Good moral character and personal fitness is a continuing requirement to maintain a Washington Education Certificate.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

- 1. OSPI has jurisdiction over Benjamin Keylin and over the subject matter of this action.
- 2. OSPI has shown by clear and convincing evidence, that the Washington Education Certificate, No. 221785R, of Benjamin Keylin, should be revoked as provided for in WAC 181-86-075.
- 3. Benjamin Keylin has violated: RCW 28A.410.090, WAC 181-86-013, and WAC 180-86-014.

ORDER

It has been thirty days since the Proposed Order of Revocation was received. The appeal time period has passed. It is hereby ordered that the Washington Education Certificate, No. 221785R, of Benjamin Keylin is revoked.

DATED This 2 day of March, 2009.

RANDY I. DORN Superintendent of Public Instruction State of Washington

Martin T. Mueller Assistant Superintendent Student Support

Redaction Date: 6/6/2024 1:27:49 PM

Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 2

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page	Reason	Description	Occurrences
1	1a	RCW 42.56.230(1); RCW 42.56.230(2); RCW 42.56.230 (7)(a); RCW 42.56.070(1); 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR §99.3; 34 CFR §99.31. Personal information in any files maintained for students in public schools are exempt from disclosure. Federal law also prohibits disclosure of personally identifiable information from education records without the consent of the student.	2

Redaction Date: 6/6/2024 1:27:49 PM

Redaction Log

Redaction Reasons by Exemption

Reason	Description	Pages (Count)
1a	RCW 42.56.230(1); RCW 42.56.230(2); RCW 42.56.230 (7)(a); RCW 42.56.070(1); 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR §99.3; 34 CFR §99.31. Personal information in any files maintained for students in public schools are exempt from disclosure. Federal law also prohibits disclosure of personally identifiable information from education records without the consent of the student.	1(2)